

Hillside Student Council Meeting – Summer 2 - 2024-2025

Introduction/Apologies

Attendees				
Students	Staff/Other			
Remi, Alex, Mohammed Yusef, Mohammed	d Yusef, Mohammed Natasha, Dale, Hannah, Kelly			
Faiz, Anaya, Patrick,				
Apologies				
Students	Staff/Other			
Teddy, Nicholas, Jakey				

Minutes

1. New Logo

KS presented the new logo and confirmed it would now be in use on all paperwork and the school website. KS to update school website (AP1)

2. Presentation of new councillors

Remi presented new councillors; Mohammed Y and Patrick with their certificates and attended class 2 to present Mason, Jaz and Zakaria theirs (photos taken). KS to check pupil permission and email to Natalie/Victoria to upload to the school website (AP2).

3. Update Student Council Display

Discussed student council display will now need updating to include new councillors. Class 7 – Patrick and Anaya to complete. To be completed by the new academic year in September (AP3).

4. Tuck Shop Update

Hannah fed back information regarding tuck shop;

Reduced number of people attending, resulting in stock going out of date, limiting choice and amount of stock.

As a group discussed possible resolutions, e.g., different day, different time, change of stock, advertising and sharing information with parents.

Remi and Alex to create a questionnaire to distribute to pupils and staff gaining feedback of what people think would help to improve the service. To be distributed and data gathered by Monday 7th July 2025, allowing an action plan to be put in place, ready for moving forward into the new academic year 25/26. (AP4).



5. New Class names: Classroom Plaques and signage around school.

Introduced and presented the new class names and explained moving forward classes would be staying in the same location. Discussed the idea of signage around school, showing examples and raised the issue of funding and possibility of fundraising. Pupils encouraged to research and present ideas for classroom signs (would be nice to be uniform across school) and the possible ideas for signage. Hannah suggested road marking on floor to areas (this was used in her hospital job). Ideas to be emailed or given to KS by 27th June 2025 (AP5), ready for suggestions to be put forward to SLT for the new academic year (KS – AP6). Kelly to share ideas presented in meeting with councillors/pupils and staff via email.

6. End of year celebrations

Sought ideas for end of year celebrations, something suitable for all key stages, something relatively low cost and easy to manage/plan. Discussed the colour run, but also questioned the cost. Patrick expressed a picnic and Mohammed Faiz commented he liked discos. Remi requested a half day finish. Discussed possibility of each key stage, having a slot in the wall garden for music, food and games. Requested for pupils/staff to gather ideas and to email/pass to KS by Friday 20th June, allowing time for plans to be put in place. (AP7).

7. Fund raising ideas for next academic year.

Discussed number of fundraising events to be scheduled for 2025/2026, agreed upon one a term and also the possibility of linking fundraising within the community not just parents.

Suggestions: Santa Dash, calendars, non-uniform days, crazy hair days, etc Pupils/staff to gather further ideas and email or pass to KS gathered by Monday 7th July 2025, allowing an action plan to be put in place, ready for moving forward into the new academic year 25/26. (AP8).

8. **AOB**

No other issues raised.



Next Meeting: TBC

AP	Who	What	When	Comp
AP1	KS	To update school website; new logo	End of	
			summer	
			term	
AP2	KS	To check pupil permission and email	End of	
		photos of new councillors being presented	summer	
		with certificates to Natalie to upload to the school website	term	
AP3	Patrick	To update Student Council Display Board	End of	
	Anaya	(Pupil Entrance)	summer	
			term	
AP4	Remi	To create and distribute tuck shop	7 th July 2025	
	Alex	questionnaires to pupils and staff. Data to		
	Kaden	be gathered.		
AP5	All Student	To pass any classroom plaques ideas	27 th June	
	Councillors	and/or signage ideas to KS	2025	
AP6	KS	Put forward councillors' ideas regarding	4 th July	
		classroom plaques and school signage to SLT	2025	
AP7	All student	To pass any end of celebrations ideas to KS	20 th June	
	councillors		2025	
AP8	All student	To pass any fundraising ideas to KS.	7 th July 2025	
	councillors			
AP9	KS	To email Natalie to arrange half termly SC	End of	√
		meetings for academic year 25/26	Summer	Ť
			term	